

## RE: Policy note - Friday meetings

---

**From:** "Saad, Dani (OPO)" <dani.saad@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 02 Feb 2017 16:31:20 -0500  
**Attachments:** Addressing Affordability Final January 30 2017.pdf (141.99 kB)

---

Hi,

[This deck accompanies the note.](#)

---

**From:** Saad, Dani (OPO)  
**Sent:** February 2, 2017 4:22 PM  
**To:** McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO)  
**Subject:** Policy note - Friday meetings

Hi all,

Given the content, Phil suggested making this one note for the day. I think it reads well but let me know if you have any issues with the format.

Thanks,

Dani

**Dani Saad**  
Office of the Premier | 416 325 7915